STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

June 25, 1993 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Texaco Exploration & Production Inc.
P.0. Box 730
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Larry Johnson
RE: COOPER JAL UNIT Well #117

Unit N, Sec 18, T24S, R37E

Recompletion from Langlie Mattix SR-Qn-GB

to Jalmat T-Y-SR Gas
Gentlemen:
According to our records the above-referenced well was recompel ted
from the Langlie Mattix Pool to the Jalmat Pool and the test indicates
the well is a gas well in the Jalmat Pool.
You will need to get a non-standard proration unit approved for the
well. | believe the SE/4 of this section is currently dedicated to
Cooper Jal Unit #244-y,
Your prompt attention to this matter will be appreciated.

Very truly yours,

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |
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